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Everett Louie

From: Stephen Griswold
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 9:43 AM
To: Everett Louie; Alicia Nuchols
Subject: Re: Anne Nounou shared "CDMS24-00015 Agency Comment Packet" with you

Good morning Everett, 
 
I wanted to let you know that the Bethel Island MAC voted to recommend approval of CDMS24-00015 last 
night by a 5-0 vote. This information was alos relayed to the applicant directly last night. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions! 
 
Regards, 
  
Stephen W. Griswold III 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
 

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 

Office of Supervisor Diane Burgis 
3361 Walnut Boulevard, Suite 140 
Brentwood, CA 94513 
Phone: (925) 655-2330 
Direct: (925) 655-2339 
Cell: (925) 839-3355 
  
"This message is being sent on a public e-mail system and may be subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act."  
 
 
 

From: Everett Louie <Everett.Louie@dcd.cccounty.us> 
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 at 2:40 PM 
To: Stephen Griswold <Stephen.Griswold@bos.cccounty.us>, Alicia Nuchols 
<Alicia.Nuchols@bos.cccounty.us> 
Subject: RE: Anne Nounou shared "CDMS24-00015 Agency Comment Packet" with you 

Hi Stephen, 
  
I spoke to the applicant today and they stated that they never received anything. 
  
If you could include their contact on the agenda send out.  
owen@realestatesvs.com 
ntaratsas@dmbdevelopment.com 
  
Thank you! 
  
Everett Louie, Planner II 







8/13/2024

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPME

Attn: MARIA LARA LEMUS

30 MUIR RD

MARTINEZ, CA94553

RE:         CDMS2400015

485 HALCYON PL

APN: 031 210 060

Service Request #: SR0023303

Dear MARIA LARA LEMUS :

Contra Costa Environmental Health (CCEH) has received a request for agency comment regarding the above 
referenced project. See below for our comments grouped by environmental health program:

If an onsite water supply well is used for this project, it must meet current standards, including 
construcƟon, yield, water quality, and setbacks. A hydrogeological study may be required to ensure 
adequate water supply. 

A permit from CCEH is required for any well or soil boring prior to commencing drilling acƟviƟes, including 
those associated with water supply, environmental invesƟgaƟon and cleanup, or geotechnical 
invesƟgaƟon. 

Any abandoned wells (water, environmental, or geotechnical) and sepƟc tanks must be destroyed under 
permit from CCEH. If the existence of such wells or sepƟc tanks are known in advance or discovered 
during construcƟon or other acƟviƟes, these must be clearly marked, kept secure, and destroyed pursuant 
to CCEH requirements.

If this project is not served by sanitary sewer and an onsite wastewater disposal system (sepƟc system) is 
needed for this project, a permit from CCEH is required prior to installaƟon. The new sepƟc system, 
including disposal field replacement area must comply with current standards. Holding tanks for sewage 
disposal are prohibited unless these are owned and maintained by a public enƟty.

For proposed subdivisions/minor subdivisions served by onsite wastewater disposal systems (sepƟc 
systems). It must be demonstrated that each lot can accommodate a sepƟc system meeƟng current 
standards, including disposal field replacement area. 

For proposed subdivisions/minor subdivisions served by onsite private water wells. It must be 
demonstrated that each lot has a water supply well meeƟng current standards, including construcƟon, 
yield, water quality, and setbacks. A hydrogeological study may be required to ensure adequate water 



supply.

If the project will require a small public water system, these systems must operate under permit from
CCEH. The water supply (e.g. well) must meet current standards, including construction, yield, water
quality, and setbacks. A hydrogeological study may be required to ensure adequate water supply.

If the proposed lot line adjustment involves properties served by an onsite waster disposal system (septic
system). The new lot configurations must accommodate the septic system(s), including the disposal field
replacement area(s), without conflicting with current standards(e.g., setbacks to property lines).

If the proposed lot line adjustment involves properties served by an onsite water well. The new lot
configurations must not conflict with current standards(e.g., setbacks to property lines).

Horse boarding facilities are subject to the requirements of the Contra Costa County Cleanwater Program,
including routine inspections. The applicant can contact CCEH for details.

It is recommended that the project be served by public sewer and public water wherever possible.
These comments do not limit an applicant’s obligation to comply with all applicable laws and regulations. If the
proposed project is subject to regulation by CCEH, the project tenant must apply for all applicable health permits.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Environmental Health at (925) 608-5500 or
CoCoEH@cchealth.org.

Sincerely,

Kristian Lucas, REHS
Director of Environmental Health


















































































